

1
 Russo ~~is a~~ ^{is} a political scientist, an expert on the Kennedy administration and on what he says are its errors like a child reading the backs of cereal boxes is an expert on sports. ^{That} This is ^{she} a grim reality, which as we have seen, is the exact opposite of Russo's proud but ignorant boast, ^{This} is underscored by what is included in a book that came out the year after his did. ^{His} The title is The Kennedys and Cuba. ^{It} was by the British scholar, Mark J. White. It was published in Chicago by Ivan R. Dee. The subtitle, also informative, is The Declassified Documentary History. "In this White says that all the official records he uses, and ^{his} book is composed of his selection of a much greater volume of official records, were not classified.

Or, they were all readily available to those phoniest of self-described ^{Like} scholars as Russo, from the public sources White cites: "the State Department, the Kennedy Library, private papers and the Assassination Records Review Board."

White, whose field is not music, is an authentic professional scholar. He is ^a lecturer in American History at Queen Mary and Westfield College, ^{White's undergraduate} baccalaureate studies were at the University of Nottingham, University of London. ^{His graduate} work was not in England but at the University of Wisconsin and at Rutgers, where he received his doctorate. ^{No prior} ~~no~~ prior publications on this subject, ^{and} broadly, on United States foreign ^{policy,} include Missiles in Cuba and The Cuban ~~Missile~~ Missile Crisis. He is also editor of Kennedy: The New Frontier Revisited.

White is an authentic scholar, a professional scholar, ~~a~~ a legitimate and a professional expert on United States foreign policy and on Cuba and the United States, ^{and} this is all the reason Russo ^{needs} for not mentioning his name or his respected and authoritative work in 617 pages. ^{Here}

White is not a partisan, as Russo is. nor does he begin with any invalid ^{white} pre-conceptions, as Russo also did. In his own way ^{white} he is ~~is~~ critical of the Kennedys and of the Kennedy administration but ~~his~~ his criticism is on what is foreign to that ^{and ignorant}

1A

With only 617 pages, of which eleven are of alleged bibliography, and with the urgent scholarly necessity of including such eminent scholars and other experts and their works, ^{like} ~~like~~ ^{Hubie and his} Badaeux' ~~the~~ ^{and his} The Underworld of Sex and Donald Bain's indispensable "The Control of Candy Jones," which was from that Olympus of serious scholarship, the Playboy Press, naturally Russo had no space for real and professional expertise and respected scholarship. ^{"Like}
whites

① Those McCone memos on his conferences at the White House on Cuba and Cuban matters, ^{existing} the CIA said it did not have and the Archives said it could not find, were, to a degree, public and White uses them in the book that, to Russo, did not exist. If McCone had any knowledge of any instructions to the CIA to assassinate Castro, he certainly would, in his own interest and in that of the CIA, have made a ~~free~~ record to for protection if not also for other reasons. If any such memo existed, White would not have ignored them.

no. lets hurry an
A phony pretended scholar and expert, Russo.

It was not physically possible to include all the official records ^{white} he used in his study but his book is made up largely, almost entirely, ^{of} with verbatim reproduction of what he selected as fair and important. *official records only:*

¶ While the few official records White uses of the Kennedy-Castro negotiations aiming at a more normal relationship are official records and cannot be down-
perhaps Russo would of
played as what Lechuga and Attwood published, referred to above.

As we saw, these just-begun negotiations came at the very end of the Kennedy ^{is life,} administration. The few official ^{white uses} records relating to those negotiations are the last pages of ^{his} White's Kennedy and Castro, pages 337-344. Incomplete as they are, they none~~the~~theless ^{make} it ^{separately} clear that Castro could not have been involved in the assassination in any way *while he sought to improve relations with Kennedy.*

Especially not when the one man in the entire world who could protect him from any invasion and had made that public commitment, was also willing to see if they could not bring their relations closer to normal, ^{That is what} Castro would have prized and ^{he} needed urgently *and what Kennedy has begun.*

In reading the four of those official records that were publicly available, as were the Lechuga and Attwood books, it should be remembered that these are far from all the existing ^{and} available and relevant official records. They are what White believed was a fair reflection of them.

In thinking of what could have provided motive for the assassination of the President it is not easy not to wonder whether his agreement to ~~negotiate~~ negotiate with Castro and to seek to work toward normalizing relations with him could not have been motive enough for the army of ~~Castro-haters~~ Castro-haters here and abroad.

White has
That ~~there is~~ no word about Kennedy wanting to assassinate Castro goes without saying because there was no basis for any such word. *2 Any*

But ~~then~~ Russo, the self-proclaimed but phony expert, could not have written his ticket to fame and fortune if he had restricted himself to the ^{publicly available} truth.

③ (continued from front flap)

in direct single space

20. Memorandum from U.S. Delegate at the UN William Attwood to Gordon Chase of the National Security Council Staff

By the autumn of 1963 the Kennedy administration was pursuing a two-track policy toward Castro. While sabotage activities against Cuba continued, an effort was under way to develop a secret dialogue with Castro, with a view to achieving some sort of accommodation between Havana and Washington. UN official William Attwood, formerly an editor of Look magazine, was a key figure in this diplomatic endeavor. Here he recounts his role in the period from August through early November 1963.

New York, November 8, 1963.

Following is a chronology of events leading up to Castro's invitation on October 31, to receive a U.S. official for talks in Cuba:

Soon after joining the U.S. Mission to the U.N. on August 26, I met Seydou Diallo, the Guinea Ambassador to Havana, whom I had known well in Conakry.¹ He went out of his way to tell me that Castro was isolated from contact with neutralist diplomats by his "Communist entourage" because it was known he was unhappy with Cuba's satellite status and looking for a way out. He, Diallo, had finally been able to see Castro alone once and was convinced he was personally receptive to changing courses and getting Cuba on the road to non-alignment. Diallo added that the exile raids [on Cuba] were an obstacle since they strengthened the hand of the hard-liners both with Castro and the public.

In the first week of September, I also read ABC correspondent, Lisa Howard's article, "Castro's Overture,"² based on her conversation with Castro last April. This article stressed Castro's expressed desire for reaching an accommodation with the United States and his willingness to make substantial concessions to this end.³ On September 12, I talked with Miss Howard, whom I have known for some years, and she echoed Ambassador Diallo's opinion that there was a rift between Castro and the Guevara-Hart-Alveida group⁴ on the question of Cuba's future course.

On September 12, I discussed this with Under Secretary Harriman in Washington. He suggested I prepare a memo and we arranged to meet in New York the following week.

On September 18, I wrote a memorandum based on these talks and on corroborating information I had heard in Conakry. In it I suggested that discreet

¹Attwood had been U.S. ambassador to Guinea from March 1961 to May 1963.

²In *War/Peace Report*, September 1963.

³Cuban officials had expressed an interest in improved relations with the United States on several occasions. See Mark J. White, *The Cuban Missile Crisis* (New York, 1996), pp. 51-53.

⁴A reference to various senior Cuban political figures.

der to
erpre-
This
orniest

ory at
ity of
, and
river-
versi-
writ-
s the
'issile
ntier

Dorbis

indirect single space

4

contact might be established with the Cubans at the United Nations to find out whether Castro in fact wanted to talk, and on our terms. I showed this memo to Ambassador Stevenson, who felt the matter was worth exploring quietly and who indicated he might discuss it with the President.

On September 19, I met Harriman in New York. After reading my memo, he suggested I also discuss it with the Attorney-General [Robert Kennedy] because of the political implications of the Cuban issue.

On September 20, I made an appointment with the Attorney-General in Washington. Meanwhile, Stevenson obtained the President's approval for me to make discreet contact with Dr. Lechuga, Cuba's chief delegate at the United Nations.

On September 23, I met Dr. Lechuga at Miss Howard's apartment. She has been on good terms with Lechuga since her visit with Castro and invited him for a drink to met [sic] some friends who had also been to Cuba. I was just one of those friends. In the course of our conversation, which started with recollections of my own talks with Castro in 1959, I mentioned having read Miss Howard's article. Lechuga hinted that Castro was indeed in a mood to talk, especially with someone he had met before. He thought there was a good chance that I might be invited to Cuba if I wished to resume our 1959 talk. I told him that in my present position, I would need official authorization to make such a trip, and did not know if it would be forthcoming. However, I said an exchange of views might well be useful and that I would find out and let him know.

On September 24, I saw the Attorney-General in Washington, gave him my September 18 memo, and reported my meeting with Lechuga. He said he would pass the memo on to Mr. McGeorge Bundy; meanwhile, he thought that it would be difficult for me to visit Cuba without it being known and risking the accusation that we were trying to make a deal with Castro. He wondered if it might be possible to meet Castro—if that's what he wanted—in another country, such as Mexico, or at the United Nations. Meanwhile, he agreed it would be useful to maintain contact with Lechuga. I said I would so inform Lechuga and wait to hear from him or Bundy.

Back in New York, I informed Stevenson of my talk with Lechuga and the Attorney-General.

On September 27, I ran into Lechuga at the United Nations, where he was doing a television interview in the lobby with Miss Howard. I told him that I had discussed our talk in Washington, and that it was felt that my accepting an invitation to go to Cuba would be difficult under present circumstances, especially in view of my official status. I added, however, that if Castro or a personal emissary had something to tell us, we were prepared to meet him and listen wherever else would be convenient. Lechuga said he would so inform Havana. Meanwhile, he forewarned me that he would be making a "hard" anti-U.S. speech in the United Nations on October 7. I remarked that it wouldn't help reduce tensions; he replied he couldn't help making it because of the "blockade."⁵

On October 7, in his reply to Lechuga's tough speech, Stevenson suggested

⁵Perhaps a reference to the American economic embargo on Cuba, imposed in February 1962.

includ... Ang... of me

that if Castro wanted peace with his neighbors, he need only do three things—stop being a Soviet stooge, stop trying to subvert other nations, and start carrying out the promises of his revolution regarding constitutional rights.

On October 18, at dinner at the home of Mrs. Eugene Meyer, I talked with Mr. C. A. Doxiades, a noted Greek architect and town-planner, who had just returned from an architects' congress in Havana, where he had talked alone to both Castro and Guevara, among others. He sought me out, as a government official, to say he was convinced Castro would welcome a normalization of relations with the United States if he could do so without losing too much face. He also said that Guevara and the other communists were opposed to any deal, and regarded Castro as dangerously unreliable; and that they would get rid of Castro if they thought they could carry on without him and retain his popular support.

On October 20, Miss Howard asked me if she might call Major Rene Vallejo, a Cuban surgeon who is also Castro's current right-hand man and confidant. She said Vallejo helped her see Castro and made it plain to her he opposed the Guevara group. They became friends and have talked on the phone several times since the interview. Miss Howard's purpose in calling him now was that she thought any message from Lechuga would not get past the foreign office, and she wanted to make certain, through Vallejo, that Castro knew there was a U.S. official available if he wanted to talk. I told her to go ahead, so long as she referred to my talk with Lechuga and made it quite plain we were not soliciting a meeting but only expressing our willingness to listen to anything they had to say. She then called Vallejo at his home. He was out and she left word for him to call her back.

On October 21, Gordon Chase called me from the White House in connection with my September 18 memo. I brought him up to date and said the ball was in their court.

On October 23, Vallejo called Miss Howard at her New York apartment. She was out of town; he left word with the maid that he would call again.

On October 28, I ran into Lechuga in the U.N. Delegates Lounge. He told me that Havana did not think sending someone to the United Nations for talks would be "useful at this time." But he hoped he and I might have some informal chats from time to time. I said it was up to him and he could call me if he felt like it. He wrote down my extension.

On October 29, Vallejo again called Miss Howard at home. He assured her, in response to her question, that Castro still felt as he did in April about improving relations with us. As to his going to the United Nations or elsewhere for such a talk, Vallejo said it was impossible for Castro to leave the country at the present time. But he said he would relay her message to Castro (that there was now a U.S. official authorized to listen to him), and would call her back soon.

On October 31, Vallejo called Miss Howard, apologizing for the delay and saying he had been out of town with Castro and "could not get to a phone from which I could call you." He said Castro would very much like to talk to the U.S. official anytime and appreciated the importance of discretion to all concerned. Castro would therefore be willing to send a plane to Mexico to pick up the official and fly him to a private airport near Veradero where Castro would talk to

indmt - surgeon of state

der to
terpre-
e. This
orniest

ory at
ity of
, and
niver-
versi-
: writ-
s the
lissile
mtier

Corbis

him alone. The plane would fly him back immediately after the talk. In this way there would be no risk of identification at Havana airport. Miss Howard said she doubted if a U.S. official could come to Cuba but perhaps he, Vallejo, could come and see the official at the U.N. or in Mexico, as Castro's personal spokesman. Vallejo replied that Castro wanted to do the talking himself but did not completely rule out this situation if there was no other way of engaging a dialogue. It was agreed Miss Howard would relay the invitation to me and call Vallejo back as soon as possible with our reply. At this point she identified me as the U.S. official. Vallejo asked for the spelling, and recalled having met me in 1959 (I do not remember him). Miss Howard got the impression that Lechuga's previous message to Havana had not reached Vallejo or Castro.

On November 1, Miss Howard reported the Vallejo call to me and I repeated it to Chase on November 4.

On November 5, I met with Bundy and Chase at the White House and informed them of the foregoing. The next day, Chase called and asked me to put it in writing.

21. Memorandum for the Record

CIA Director McCone presents an update on the situation in Cuba, and JFK and his advisers evaluate their sabotage program.

Washington, November 12, 1963, 10:30 a.m.

SUBJECT

Meeting on Policy Relating to Cuba—10:30 a.m.—12 Nov 63

IN ATTENDANCE

The President, Secty. McNamara, Secty. Rusk, Secty. Gilpatric, Attorney General [Robert Kennedy], Secty. Vance, General Taylor, Mr. Bundy, Secty. Johnson, Mr. McCone, Mr. Helms, Mr. FitzGerald, Mr. Shackley

McCone opened the meeting with a brief résumé of conditions in Cuba along these lines:

1. Cuba still belongs to Castro though his grip is weakening.
2. The military remain essentially loyal to Castro with some evidences of dis-sension and dissidents which are being exploited by CIA.
3. The internal security forces and apparatus are effective and show evidence of increasing efficiency.
4. The economy is bad and is deteriorating, causing increasing hardships to the civilian population. . . .

undnot - simple page

1
(continued from front page)

ader to
terpre-
te. This
orniest

indirect - single effort

5. The Soviets are continuing a gradual withdrawal. No organized Soviet units appear in Cuba although they apparently provide principal manning for the SAMs. There are recent evidences of considerable rotation with between 1,000 and 2,000 new arrivals, but in balance there is a decrease.

6. Training of Cubans continues on all Soviet equipment including the SAMs. It is not clear whether the SAMs will be turned over to full Cuban control; however it is clear the Cubans will supply the majority of the operating personnel.

7. The only equipment which has been withdrawn has been the advanced C-band radar for the SAMs and certain communication equipment. No military equipment has been withdrawn. There have been some recent new arrivals of military equipment, particularly between 25 and 50 tanks.

McCone then stated that the program which had been followed for the last several months, having been approved about the first of June,¹ was integrated and interdependent one part on the other and therefore should be considered as a comprehensive program and not a number of independent actions.

FitzGerald then made a presentation.²

With respect to sabotage, McCone stated that no one event will particularly affect the economy. However a continuous program will have its effects on the economy and it will encourage internal sabotage by dissident people within Cuba. There have been 109 events since April which were probably internally-inspired sabotage.

The President then raised the question of the sabotage program; whether it was worthwhile and whether it would accomplish our purpose.

Secretary Rusk then spoke at considerable length, the thrust of his remarks being opposed to sabotage. He stated we should concentrate on obtaining information as to what Castro is doing with respect to other countries, particularly sending arms to Latin American countries. Rusk said we must replace Castro; we must accomplish a reduction in Soviet troops, however sabotage might result in an increase in troops. Rusk had no problem with infiltration of black teams; furthermore internal sabotage gave him no problem and the more of this, the better. In addition he strongly supported our economic efforts. However he opposed the hit-and-run sabotage tactics as being unproductive, complicating our relationships with the Soviets and also with our friends and indicated a connection between our sabotage activities and the autobahn problem.³

McCone observed that infiltration was difficult, internal sabotage was extremely difficult to stimulate but that external hit-and-run sabotage had the effect of automatically stimulating internal sabotage.

McNamara could see no connection between the Cuban operations and the Berlin autobahn incidents. He saw many advantages to going ahead which he advocated but ordered a careful watch.

¹This was the sabotage program approved by JFK on June 19, 1963. See Documents 15 and 16.

²FitzGerald's presentation was a progress report on the six-point covert program proposed by the CIA on June 8 and endorsed by JFK eleven days later. See Documents 15 and 16.

³In early November the Russians had harassed traffic en route to Berlin, detaining a British and American convoy for nearly two days before allowing it to proceed down the Autobahn.

story at
rsity of
d, and
Jniver-
niversi-
as writ-
is the
Missile
rontier

/Corbis

The President asked questions concerning the immediate operations, and the next one on the schedule was approved.⁴ . . .

22. Memorandum for the Record Prepared by the President's Special Assistant for National Security Affairs McGeorge Bundy

A memorandum by his national security adviser indicates that JFK was interested in generating a dialogue with Castro via intermediaries, though he did not want the talks to commence in Cuba.

Washington, November 12, 1963.

I talked this afternoon with William Attwood and told him that at the President's instruction I was conveying this message orally and not by cable. I told him that the President hoped he would get in touch with Vallejo to report that it did not seem practicable to us at this stage to send an American official to Cuba and that we would prefer to begin with a visit by Vallejo to the U.S. where Attwood would be glad to see him and to listen to any messages he might bring from Castro. In particular, we would be interested in knowing whether there was any prospect of important modification in those parts of Castro's policy which are flatly unacceptable to us: namely, the three points in Ambassador Stevenson's recent speech¹ of which the central elements are (1) submission to external Communist influence, and (2) a determined campaign of subversion directed at the rest of the Hemisphere. Reversals of these policies may or may not be sufficient to produce a change in the policy of the United States, but they are certainly necessary, and without an indication of readiness to move in these directions, it is hard for us to see what could be accomplished by a visit to Cuba.

I left it to Attwood how much of this he would convey in the initial message to Vallejo, and I also gave him discretion as to how this message was to be transmitted, with the proviso that it must be clear at all times that we were not supplicants in this matter and that the initiative for exploratory conversations was coming from the Cubans. Attwood indicated to me that he expected Lisa Howard to telephone Vallejo and then probably to get on the line himself to handle the conversation along the lines stated above. Attwood will report the results of this communication and in the event that an arrangement is made for Vallejo to come to New York Attwood will come to Washington to concert a position for his use in this conversation.

¹McCone produced this memorandum.
²Delivered October 7.

indmt - single file

9
(continued from front sheet)

23. Memorandum from Gordon Chase of the National Security Council Staff to the President's Special Assistant for National Security Affairs McGeorge Bundy

On the day of John Kennedy's assassination in Dallas, William Attwood records the developments that had taken place during the final days of the Kennedy presidency regarding the attempt to hold private discussions with Cuban officials. What might be called the Attwood initiative raises the question whether relations between Washington and Havana would have improved had JFK not been assassinated.

Washington, November 25, 1963.

SUBJECT

Cuba—Bill Attwood

1. Attached is an unsolicited chronology from Bill Attwood which describes the activities of the Cuba—Attwood tie-line from November 11 to the present. Apparently, the memo was dispatched on November 22, but because of the recent events,¹ did not reach us until today.

Attachment

Memorandum From William Attwood to Gordon Chase of the National Security Council Staff

New York, November 22, 1963.

Following is an addition to my memorandum to you dated November 8, 1963.²

On November 11, Vallejo called Miss Howard again to reiterate their appreciation of the need for security and to say that Castro would go along with any arrangements we might want to make. He specifically suggested that a Cuban plane could come to Key West and pick up the emissary; alternatively they would agree to have him come in a U.S. plane which could land at one of several "secret airfields" near Havana. He emphasized that only Castro and himself would be present at the talks and that no one else—he specifically mentioned Guevara—would be involved. Vallejo also reiterated Castro's desire for this talk and hoped to hear our answer soon.

On November 12, Bundy called me and I reported Vallejo's message. He said this did not affect the White House decision that a preliminary talk with Vallejo

¹Namely, the assassination of JFK in Dallas on November 22.

²See Document 20.

ader to
terpre-
te. This
orniest



tory at
rsity of
d, and
Univer-
sity
as writ-
is the
Missile
rontier

/Corbis

Indmt - surge phase

10

at the United Nations should be held in order to find out what Castro wanted to talk about—particularly if he was seriously interested in discussing the points cited in Stevenson's October 7 speech.³ Bundy suggested I transmit our decision to Vallejo, stressing the fact that, since we are responding to their invitation and are not soliciting a meeting, we would like to know more about what is on Castro's mind before committing ourselves to further talks in Cuba.

On November 13, I went to Miss Howard's apartment and called Vallejo at home. There was no answer. She then sent a telegram asking that he call her at his convenience.

On November 14, Vallejo called her. She gave him my message—that we would want to talk to him here at the United Nations before accepting an invitation to go to Cuba. She said that, if he wished to confirm or discuss this further with the U.S. official, he could call him (Vallejo) at home on the evening of November 18. Vallejo said he would be there to receive the call. Meanwhile, he did not exclude the possibility of his coming to the United Nations and said he would discuss it with Castro.

On November 18, Miss Howard reached Vallejo at home and passed the phone to me. I told him Miss Howard had kept me informed of her talks with him and that I assumed he knew of our interest in hearing what Castro had in mind. Vallejo said he did, and reiterated the invitation to Cuba, stressing the fact that security could be guaranteed. I replied that we felt a preliminary meeting was essential to make sure there was something useful to talk about, and asked if he was able to come to New York. Vallejo said he could not come "at this time." However, if that's how we felt, he said that "we" would send instructions to Lechuga to propose and discuss with me "an agenda" for a later meeting with Castro. I said I would await Lechuga's call. Vallejo's manner was extremely cordial and he called me "Sir" throughout the conversation.

On November 19, I called Chase, and reported the conversation.

³If Castro wanted peaceful relations with his neighbors, Stevenson had asserted, he needed to cut ties with Moscow, end his subversive activities in Latin America, and provide basic constitutional rights for his people.

Could this go, after an extra space, at the end of the chapter in which
the Castro-Kennedy beginning of negotiations is mentioned?

instead of as an epilogue?

A

Record Group: 263 Central Intelligence Agency JFK Assassination Records Collection

NATIONAL ARCHIVES				RECORD GROUP NUMBER 263	ORDER NUMBER 00367032
ORDER FOR REPRODUCTION SERVICES				DATE PREPARED 8/12/1999	NARA UNIT NWCTF WQ
				CUSTOMER NAME WRONE, DAVID	
INTERNAL NARA USE ONLY				LAB USE ONLY	
PREPARED BY S. Hamilton	APPROVED BY	ASSIGNED TO	DATE ASSIGNED 8/20/1999	DATE SHIPPED	OPERATOR
				QUAN	REPRO
DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS AND REPRODUCTION SPECIFICATIONS				105	000001
Paper to Paper Copies (Mail Order) - Blocked CIA MISC. FILES BOX 1 F2, F15, F16, F17 JFK99-0699					
				TOTAL Minimum mail order is \$10.00	
WHO SHOULD WE CONTACT REGARDING THIS ORDER?				OPTIONAL EXPEDITED SHIPPING	
CONTACT NAME AND DAYTIME TELEPHONE		YOUR SHIPPING COMPANY		YOUR SHIPPING ACCOUNT NUMBER	

The prices quoted are subject to change without separate notice to you. Page counts are estimates and may vary significantly. Draw a SINGLE line through any item you do not wish to order. Please allow 10-12 weeks for receipt of your order.

Packing List
This Is Not A Bill
Do Not Send Payment

ORDERED BY	NARA ORDER NUMBER: 00367032
Name David R. Wrone	
Street 1518 Blackberry Lane	
City Stevens Point	State WI
Zip 54481	Country U.S.A.

SHIP TO	NWCTF 00367032
Name David R. Wrone	
Street 1518 Blackberry Lane	
City Stevens Point	State WI
Zip 54481	Country U.S.A.

PACKING LIST

Final Page 1

NATF Form 72 (rev 12-8-98 PostScript) Printed on 9/28/99 at SOS6350B by R. Fulgham

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10306-10001
RECORD SERIES : JFK-MISC
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : CIA-DCI FILE

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA
FROM :
TO : MEMO FOR THE RECORD
TITLE : DCI MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 01 APRIL - 31 MAY 1964.
DATE : 00/00/64
PAGES : 31
SUBJECTS : DCI MEETINGS
PRESIDENT

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : TOP SECRET
RESTRICTIONS : 1B
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 09/19/98
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : JFK-M-06:F2 1998.09.19.13:09:33:233031: ARRB REQUEST. CIA - IR-28.

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10306-10015
RECORD SERIES : JFK-MISC
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : CIA-DCI FILE

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA
FROM :
TO :
TITLE : DCI MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 01 APRIL- 30 JUNE 1963.
DATE : 00/00/63
PAGES : 13
SUBJECTS : DCI MEETINGS
PRESIDENT

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET
RESTRICTIONS : 1B
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 09/19/98
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : JFK-M-06:F16 1998.09.19.13:52:20:436031: ARRB REQUEST. CIA - IR-28.

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10306-10016
RECORD SERIES : JFK-MISC
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : CIA-DCI FILE

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA
FROM :
TO :
TITLE : DCI MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 1 JANUARY - 31 MARCH 1963.
DATE : 00/00/63
PAGES : 19
SUBJECTS : DCI MEETINGS
PRESIDENT

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET
RESTRICTIONS : 1B
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 09/19/98
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : JFK-M-06:F17 1998.09.19.13:54:04:293031: ARRB REQUEST. CIA - IR-28.

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

Excerpt from President's Press Conference -- April 3

THE PRESIDENT: As you know, our best information is that they did not come from the United States. We have already indicated that we do not feel that these kind of raids serve a useful purpose. It seems to me in some ways they strengthen the Russian position in Cuba and the Communist control of Cuba and justify repressive measures within Cuba which might otherwise not be regarded as essential. So that we have not supported this and these men do not have a connection with the United States Government. I think a raid which goes in and out does indicate the frustrations of Cuban exiles who want to get back home and who want to strike some blow, but I don't think that it increases the chances of freeing Cuba.

FOR HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1983

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10306-10014
RECORD SERIES : JFK-MISC
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : CIA-DCI FILE

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA
FROM :
TO :
TITLE : DCI MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 01 JULY - 12 NOVEMBER 1963.
DATE : 00/00/63
PAGES : 29
SUBJECTS : DCI MEETINGS
PRESIDENT

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : TOP SECRET
RESTRICTIONS : 1B
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 09/19/98
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : JFK-M-06:F15 1998.09.19.13:50:44:373031: ARRB REQUEST. CIA - IR-28.

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED

JFK ASSASSINATION SYSTEM
IDENTIFICATION FORM

AGENCY INFORMATION

AGENCY : CIA
RECORD NUMBER : 104-10306-10015
RECORD SERIES : JFK-MISC
AGENCY FILE NUMBER : CIA-DCI FILE

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

ORIGINATOR : CIA
FROM :
TO :
TITLE : DCI MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 01 APRIL- 30 JUNE 1963.
DATE : 00/00/63
PAGES : 13
SUBJECTS : DCI MEETINGS
PRESIDENT

DOCUMENT TYPE : PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION : SECRET
RESTRICTIONS : 1B
CURRENT STATUS : RELEASED WITH DELETIONS
DATE OF LAST REVIEW : 09/19/98
OPENING CRITERIA :
COMMENTS : JFK-M-06:F16 1998.09.19.13:52:20:436031: ARRB REQUEST. CIA - IR-28.

[R] - ITEM IS RESTRICTED